
ns. 3.-About 16th May.
.Ans. 4.-A drain has been going on- ft sormé dïotitlt; thé de nd has itreàed as Sf-

ver became more valuable.
.dns. 5.-£26,500.
.Bn, 6.-Specie, and other Notes, £7,062.
.Ans. 7.-From Buffalo-and Montreal, aid in eacbnging with di other Banks.
As. 8.-To a very trifling amount.

Ans. 9.- Specie and Notes, £8,284 10s.
,ns. 10.-Under Discount, £33,884-England, Montreal, New York, and the States,

£1.7,297.
.ns. I I.-We have never altogether diseontinuel
As. 12.-Answered. by the above.

Ans. 13.-From £49,000 to £16,000.
Ans. 14.-Average, £26,000..
Ans. 15.-Ail issued fromn our Office and Agéhts.
What amount have you in circulation a\ the present time?--An. Sixteen Thôusand

Pounds.
TRUSCOTT, GREEN, & Co.

Jlnsters of F. C. H. BROtHERSoN, Esq., (Cashier of the Suspension Bridge Bank), to 1he
above qutio.

Ans. 1.-£37,500.
Ans. 2.-£7,700.
A1ns. 3.-As near as I can recollect, about the 13th of May.
as. 4.-On the 18th of May last.
ns. 5.-£17,232 5s.
ns. 6.-£2,470 10s. 3d.

.dns. 7.-£33,62 10s.-the most of wbich was received for balances against other Banks
of this Province.

Ans. 8.-We have made no new discounts, but have renewed the most of the Paper
that has become due since that time.

ns. .- £240713s.
Ans. 10.-£2,402 l5s.
Aas. I1.-£6,992 10s. 7d. -

.. ns. 12.-We have prosecýuted within that period none-have protested £1,417 16s. 3d.
-and have renewed £4,655 7s. 9d.

F.. C. H. BROTHERSON.

The follotoing Questions were put to the several Gentlemen, whos4. Anstoers are appende.

Ques. 1.-Do you thik it nécessary, in case the Legislature adopt..any measure which
p.rotects the Bank from paying out Gold and Silver, -by substituting Debentures-to prevent
the parting with Specie now in the Vaults b

Ques. 2.-Would the Banks,.being .compelled to hold the Goldand Silver now intheir
possession, better enable them to resume Specie payments hereafter-or would their dispose
ing of the Specie they.have now on hand, and purchasing hereafter, when the Banks Mi the
United States resume, and when the article will be- of:less value, be a.meaps of hastening
the return to Specie payments?

Ques 3.-Do you think it necessary to have a general Bil on the subject of private
Banking?

Ques. 4.-What in your opinion would be the practlcal-operation in case we conpel the
Banks to redeem Notes under $4 in Specie; will it withdraw small Notes from circulation as
change, or not ?

Ques. 5.-What will be the effect of enabling Banks to liurchase Debentures-will they
avail themselves of it to a sufficient amount to carry on our Publie Works-should they not
pay the Public a premium-if so, what rate for those Debentureswhich are-equal to Gold and
Silver?

Ques. 6.-Should not the Banks -pay the Province the highést -per cent. proceed, for
those Debentures-Principal and Interest payable in England,in exchange- during the preded-
ing.year?

Ques. 7.-Will -not those Bebeitures beating Interesthave'afntary ef£edtin ekèchg
excessive'issues of Bank Paper, by their retirhig when not absorbed in the'busiîess ofthe
Country, by individuals to possess those Debntires on the prineipleaf' the Sctålr ysteJn,
topay Interest on Deposites?


